
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Red Bluff Draw
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:05:09 AM
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From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 7:56 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Red Bluff Draw
 
Mike,
 
If there is anything else you need just let me know.
 

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270  
Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com

 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 7:11 AM
To: Zack Thomas
Subject: Red Bluff Draw
 
Zack,
 
I have a suddenly urgent need to get any analytical data and maybe a brief outline of what
 Mewbourne has done so far in regard to the cleanup at Cooksey’s place. Talon should have most of
 the stuff you guys have done out there, and it doesn’t need to be real formal at all. Just some basic
 stuff showing that Mewbourne has been very pro-active since the spill was discovered. I am asking
 the same from Yates on their side of the draw. I know this is short notice, but if I could put
 something together today, that would be great. I can give you a more details if you want to call.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
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